MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Repubhc of e Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region V1T, Centeal Visayas

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL

wanw depeduegor.net

October 14, 2019

Through the PSDSs

DISTRICT CULTURE & ARTS COORDINATORS
BLEND PERFORMERS (BLEND Choristers, Dancers, Visual
Artists, Show Band, Rondalia Ensemble, Theatrical Artists)

WILFREDA D. BONGALOS, Ph. D. CESQ V
Schools Fivisi S‘u&:rﬁntendem
14

ADDENDUM TO THE UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
DATED SEPT. 10, 2019 ENTITLED “THREE-DAY
TRAINING  WORKSHOP PROMOTING  GENDER
FAIRNESS & EQUALITY IN CULTURE & THE ARTS”

October 14, 2019

1. Besides the stipulations on the Unnumbered Memorandum dated September 10, 2019
s. 2019 entitled “Three-Day Training Workshop Promoting Gender Fairness &
Equality in Culture & the Arts,” let it be an additional information that the travelling and
other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE and other local funds subject
to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

2. Wide dissemination of this MEMORANDUM is desired.




